

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2018
SPECIAL Schedule:
PO'OKELA, 1, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD. ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WELCOME BACK EVERYONE! Hope everyone had a great summer! This week starts our Special bell schedule starting with Po'okela, period 1, recess, period 2, period 3, lunch, and period 4. Tomorrow, it goes Po'okela, period 5, period 6, recess, period 7, period 1, lunch, and 2. Also, this school year marks the first time we will be having a no bell schedule from start to end so keep an eye on your watch! Have a great week!

<u>PARKING INFO</u>: For students driving to school and are in need of a parking pass, please pick up your parking applications from Vice Principal Dean's office. They can be found outside of her door. Payment for your passes need to be made downstairs in the main office and together with your receipt, returned to Ms. Dean who will issue your sticker.

For all drivers coming to school, campus parking for students will only be in the student parking lot. At this time, the parking lot down by the athletic room and softball field will be closed. Beginning Monday August 20, we will be enforcing parking permits. Also, any vehicles parked by the water tank off campus will be subject to towing.

Lastly, as a friendly reminder, Lahaina Intermediate School is off limits. Please use the sidewalk along Lahainaluna Road when walking off campus after school.

NHS NEWS: If you are a member of the National Honor Society, please attend a brief meeting in Ms. Olson's room, P-18 today at lunch. We need to take care of a few really important things prior to the Primary Elections this weekend. The AC will be set to 72 and you are welcome to stay through the end of lunch, even if the meeting only takes 5 minutes! Welcome back, everyone!

Marching Band Info: Marching Band rehearsals are on Tuesday and Thursday from 2:15 to 4:40pm starting THIS THURSDAY. Marching Band is a period 8 listed as DIRECTED STUDIES MUSIC. If your schedule has this class listed, it means YOU ARE IN THE MARCHING BAND. If you are in the Marching Band but DO NOT SEE THE CLASS ON YOUR SCHEDULE,

SPEAK TO YOUR COUNSELOR IMMEDIATELY. Marching Band IS a class and you get graded for it so if you have the class on your roster but do not show up, IT WILL NEGATIVELY AFFECT YOUR OVERALL GPA. If you want to be a part of the field show, YOU MUST BE REGISTERED IN THE CLASS BY THIS THURSDAY. Any questions, please see Music Directors Mr. or Mrs. Carlos in the Music Building, Mahalo!

<u>Cross Country Meeting</u>: Running is one of the world's most popular and practiced sports!! Running will improve your endurance for any sport you enjoy doing, especially basketball and wrestling.

Anyone interested in joining the Cross Country Team please see Coach Skousen in L31, PE Classrooms, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday this week at lunch for a short meeting.

Our team Try Out period is going on now and ends on August 16th. Current physical and parent consent forms required to be part of the team.

Congratulations! Congratulations to our Lahainaluna ILC HOSA team! The team of Alexis Matias, Krizhna Bayudan, and Anjanette Aveno placed 2nd in Health Education!! That's 2nd place among High school students around the world! Also, special congratulations to Nikki Zamani who placed in the Top 10 in the Physical Therapy category and Rowel Angasay /Isabella Omura who advanced in the 2nd round of the Health Career Display. Congratulations to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations</u> to our varsity football team as they defeated Kapa'a High School by the score of 30-10 in pre-season action at Vidinha Stadium. The JV and Varsity will make their debut on Friday, August 17th versus Baldwin High School at War Memorial Stadium. I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: POPCORN CHICKEN MASH BOWL, PAN ROASTED VEGETABLES, SEASONAL FRUIT. FRUITED MUFFINS, AND SALAD. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: To be announced later by the Vice Principal's Office.